

Niels Gjeding Olsen

CURRICULUM VITAE



CONTACT

-  +45 50 81 04 21
-  info@pcio.dk
-  Hagenæs 27, 4040 Jyllinge
-  [linkedin.com/in/nolsen](https://www.linkedin.com/in/nolsen)

Personal skills

Self-driven
Can-do attitude
Valued team player
Extrovert and positive
Likes getting things done!

Professional skills

Build & Source Control
Many years in IT
People knowledge
UI and Systems

Personal

Born May 19th, 1965
Married to Lene Olsen
Father of two grown up boys

PROFILE

Experienced analyst & developer with a background in Microsoft products. Strong and certified in web development. Certified in Robotic Program Process Automation with UI Path. Skilled in Azure & DevOps & source control systems.

Languages: C#, .NET, WPF, PowerShell, HTML, CSS, PHP, JavaScript, React, C, C++, Python

Web tech: SharePoint, Umbraco, WordPress, Rest APIs,

Databases: SQL Server, MySQL, Oracle & RavenDB

Practices: Agile, Scrum, Clean code

I'm proactive and very self-driven. I am triggered by sensing my work makes people happy! Well liked person in teams. Extrovert, creative, thoughtful and a good problem solver. Likes exploring new technologies.

Is very enthusiastic and I have a great drive when the goal is in sight. Likes working the agile way of constantly making small improvements.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Freelance IT Consultant, PCIO

Various customers | 2023 – (present)

FOSS Innovation

Implementing proxy for IoT devices that enables secure communication with Azure

- ⇒ Design and implement Windows Socket TLS 1.2 communication (C#, TCP, TLS)

Arne Stubbe Automobiler

Optimizing work processes using Robotic Process Automation

- ⇒ Design and implement work processes using UIPath

Full Stack Engineer, GN Hearing A/S

Hearing aid manufacturing | 2019 – 2023

Maintaining applications for programming and testing new Hearing Instruments.

AREAS OF RESPONSIBILITY:

- Responsible for integrating new OS releases
- Responsible for Azure DevOps build and release
- Developing and integrating new features, changing existing, bug fixing
- Global product support and troubleshooting (Service Now)
- Writing and execution of tests (manual and unit tests)
- Developing assisting tools to enhance product quality QA

ACHIEVEMENTS:

- *20+ Releases of the Test system*
- *20+ Integrations of new OS'*
- *Happy customers world wide!*
- *Successful transition from Team Foundation Server to DevOps & Git*
- *Kept the daily build and source branches nice and tidy*
- *Developed tools for easing daily work and improving the product quality*

Niels Gjeding Olsen

CURRICULUM VITAE

Languages

Danish – Native
English – Fluent
Swedish – Proficient
Norwegian – Proficient
German - Conversational

Courses

React Workshop
SharePoint
Presentation Skills
Yacht Skipper 3
ITIL best practices
LINQ

Voluntary Association Work

Board Chairman
Running Club
Board Chairman
Grundejerforening
Board Member
Dansk Bavaria Klub
Deputy Member
Fjordglimt Jyllinge

Interests

Spending my time with:
Voluntary work
Running
Yacht & Sailing
House & gardening
Caretaking
MC Biking
Skiing

References

Can be given on request

WORK EXPERIENCE | CONTINUED

Senior Software Developer, Configit A/S

Quote | 2016 – 2019

Configit delivers applications using its patented VTZ technology for complex configurations.

AREAS OF RESPONSIBILITY:

- Maintenance of the Quote application. Quote is a web application developed in React and Microsoft Azure using GitHub.
- Requirements, analyze, Design, Estimate, Implement, Test and Documenting code.
- Involved in making using Azure platform.
- Implemented authentication using OAuth0

ACHIEVEMENTS:

- **Application build transitioned to Azure**
- **Several releases of Quote**
- **Joined the React-Europe conference in Paris in summer 2018**

Senior Software Developer, Fujitsu A/S

Application Maintenance | 2010 – 2016

Senior Software Developer, J. Lauritzen A/S

Application Development for shipping and vessel chartering | 2007 – 2010

IT Software Consultant, Ciber A/S

Various customers: DSB, Nokia, Maersk, SAS, | 1998 – 2007

Senior Software Developer, Zetex plc (England)

Writing driver and configurator for electronic chip.
Responsible for CD and demo software on the cover of Electronic world | 1995-1998

VOLUNTARY WORK

Webmaster, WordPress & PHP

Responsible for websites for voluntary associations | 2010 – now

Author of Windows App

Lemmings Game | 2010 – 2020

EDUCATION

Danish Technical University, Electrical engineer

DTU, Lyngby | 1991

High School Diploma

Stenhus Gymnasium, Holbæk | 1984